STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF CHARLESTON
STATE VS. INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2017-GS-10-00875
: CARLOS A RUIZ A/W: 2017-GS-10-00875
AKA: C ' i ) - Date of Offense: 03/18/2015-
Race: R 3 A0 Sex: M " S.C. Code §: 16-03-0655(A)(1)
DOB: : CDR Code #: 0383
Address: GNEEGN S T
City, State, Zip: 1 i e na et SENTENCE SHEET, w3 /553 wsr wemgeamm,
DL# SID# SC01937299 . _ E’%@@Em ?.}?
*CDL Yes [ No 03 CMV Yes [ No O Hazmat Yes [1 No [ e
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was CONVICTED OFor - O PLEADS P e
TO: Criminal Sexual Conduct With A Miuor, First Degree FLB O 7 ZG g?
In violation of § 16-03-0655(A)(1) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0385
[] NON-VIOLENT &I VIOLENT O SERIOUS MOST SERIOUS O Mandatory GPS SC CQhﬁ’i§@f2§§§3 p%a!s
) (CSC w/minor 1* or Lewd Act)
The charge is: [3}/25 indicted, [0 Lesser Included Offense, [ Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (def’s initials)
The plea is: ] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [0 Negotiated Sentence, E] Recommendation by the State.
_OATTEST g
JQM/L [ L M 15083 . _ 13776
Deboral Herring-Lash, Assistant Solicitor SC Bar # ?ﬁaﬂt Attorney for Defendant SC Bar #
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the A State Department of Correct_ioris J County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of < daya,‘munfb@of - under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed "years
and/or to pay a fine of § : provided that upon the service of days/months/years and or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for :

months/years and subject to South Carolina Departnent of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard conditions of probation, which

z?e'ncorporated by reference.
Q}G)NCURRENT or [ CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: :

The Defendant is to be given credit for time served puisuant to 8.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State
Department of Corrections.
[1 The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

O RESTITUTION: O Deferred _ O Def. Waives Hearing O Ordered PTUP

Total: § plus 20% fee: $ : days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: : . ] . Obtain GED O

O Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.

' T May serve W/E beginning

Recipient: - . " Substance Abuse Counseling I

*Fine: '8 _ B Random Drug/Alcohol Testing [

§14-1-206 (Assessinents 107.5%) $ : Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) s100 $Z2822. 00  pus.of$ Beginning

§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 - $___ $ Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $

§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) - $25 $ Other;

Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Prob) $500

§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25

§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150

§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50

§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea -+ $ . ipted PD or appojhted other/£Aunsel

3% to County (if paid in installments) $ . 712 requires $500 be paid t

TOTAL

Prefiding Judge: _ v ’
Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: Judje Code: ) ~ V4
Court Reporter: Seritettce Date: ' { i [ / {3 / /}’
| e

SCCA/217 (07/2016) -
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DHL/0303544
WITNESSES

North Charleston Police Department

AGENCY CASE NUMBER

DOCKET NO. 2017-GS-10-00875

The State of South Carolina
County of Charleston

2015-005219

—————

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

Foreperson of P& Jury Date:

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
JANUARY TERM 2017
2017-GS-10-00875
DATE OF ARREST
03/18/2015 THE STATE
A ACTION OF GRAND JURY " _ ) T
. wpray 5 ERE L
Bid 1w et
h“*’%{w ‘ff;j;ﬂ CARLOSARUIZ
AL (L o
F oreperson of Grand Jury Date:
~  VERDICT — _
- Indictment for
G (Y
CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT WITH A
MINOR, FIRST DEGREE,
- ‘ SC Code: § 16-03-0655(AX(1)
Y Ve Y,

#«
I




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
INDICTMENT

COUNTY OF CHARLESTON

- Ata Court of General Sessmns convened J anuary 2017 the Grand Jurors of Charleston
County present upon their oath:

CRIVEINA EXUAL CONBUCT WiTH A MINGR; FIRST DEGREE

l»

That in Charleston County, South Carolina, between Aug. 3, 2009 and Aug. 3, 2014, the
~eeemme—— = Defendant; Carlos-A Rui_z; did commit, or-assaulted with the intent to_.commit, a sexual battery to. ...
wit: sexual intercourse upon the v.ic.:ti.m, -, a minor.who was less than- eleven years of
age in violation of Sections16-3-655(A)(1) and 16-3-656 of the South Carolina Code of Laws,
(1976), as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the Statute in such case made and

provided.
N | (}éﬁg % /2 .

DEBORAH HE RRING—LASH"/
ASSISTANT SOLICITOR




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF CHARLESTON _

STATE VS. INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2017-GS-10-00876
CARLOS A RUIZ A/W: 2017-GS-10-00876

AKA: Carlos A. Rui Date of Offense: 03/18/2015

Race: T S.C. Code §: 16-03-0655(A)1)

DOB: 64 ] CDR Code #: 0385

Address: S50 e _

City, State, Zip: CRJEONNDNEIRop— ] SENTENCE SHEET

DLt 1ol

*CDL Yes [ No O CMV Yes [1 No [1 Hazmat Yes [I No [ .

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was CONVICTED OF or - [} PLEADS

TO: Criminal Sexual Conduct With A Minor, F irst Degree
In violation of § 16-03-0655(A)(1) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0385

0 NON-VIOLENT '\%/IOLENT J SERIOUS WT SERIOQUS 3 Mandatory GPS O §17-25-45
(CSC wiminor 1* or Lewd Act)

The charge is: %&éindicted, [ Lesser Included Offense, {1 Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.’s initials)

The plea is: Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [0 Negotiated Sentence, ] Recommendation by the State.

ATTEST:

W/\\ M 15083 - e

Deborah Herring—La‘.‘sE)ﬁ'sistant Soliditor SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant : SCRBar#

for a determinate term of _[ t % da i - [ under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years

and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for
months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard conditions of probation, which

;e)ueorporated by reference.
CONCURRENT or [0 CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State
Department of Corrections. :
O3 The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

WHEREFORE, the Defendant ;’Ecommitted to the B@te Department of Corrections  [J County Detention Center,

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

O RESTITUTION: O Deferred O Def. Waives Hearing {3 Ordered PTUP
Total: $ plus 20% fee: | $ days/hours Public Service Employment
‘Payment Terms: . Obtain GED O
O Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.

) May serve W/E beginning
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling [
*Fine: ' ' $ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing [
§14—1-'206 (Assessments 107.5%) . . $ . Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly -
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Cenv. Surcharge) $100 $W pmits. of § Beginhing
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $ ] Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) . $12 - s
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) . $25 s Other:
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Prob) . $500-
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea
3% to County (if paid in instaliments) $-
TOTAL

Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk:

Court Reporter: Sentence Date:

SCCA/217 (07/2016)



DHL/0303544
WITNESSES

North Charleston Police Déparﬁnent

AGENCY CASE NUMBER

DOCKET NO. 2017-GS-10-00876

The State of South Carolina
County of Charleston

2015-005219

—

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
JANUARY TERM 2017
2017-GS-10-00876
DATE OF ARREST .
03/18/2015 THE STATE
ACTION OF GRAND JURY © o h Vs, T R
B EF3 %
piRiugslin] CARLOS A RUIZ
S g »
i ps 10 200
Foreperson of Grand Jury Date:
_ VERDICT
Indictment for
G (TY

W:ﬁf—\ ﬁ L 3fan/7

Foreperson of Petit Jufy Date:

CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT WITH A

MINOR, FIRST DEGREE

SC Code: § 16-03-0655(AX(1)
CDR Code: 0385




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA _
INDICTMENT

COUNTY OF CHARLESTON

- At a Court of General Sessmns convened January 201 7 the Grand Jurors of Charleston
County present upon their oath:

CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT WETH A MINOR, FIBST DEGREE

That in Charleston County, South Carolina, between Aug. 3, 2009 and Aug. 3, 2014, the

 Defendant, Carlos A Ruiz, did commit, or assaulted with the intent to commit, a sexual batteryto

wit: digital penetration upon the victim, . a minor who was less than eleven years of
age in violation of Sections16-3-655(A)(1) and.-16-3-656 of the South Carolina Code of Laws,
(1976), as amended.

Agamst the peace and d1gmty of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and

0o, b M

DEBORAH HERRIN G—LA H
ASSISTANT SOLICITOR




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

COUNTY OF CHARLESTON
STATE VS.

CARLOS A RUIZ

DL#

SID# SC0193729

+CDL Yes [0 No 1 CMV Yes [1 No [0 Hazmat Yes [J No [J
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was
TO: Criminal Sexual Conduct With A Minor, First Degree

In violation of § 16-03-0655!A)(1). of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0385
O NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT 0 SERIOUS E’{/

lg/As indicted,

OST SERIOUS

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

[0 Mandatory GPS

INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2017-GS-10-00877
A/W: 2017-GS-10-00877
Date of Offense: 03/18/2015
S.C. Code §: 16-03-0655(A)(1)
CDR Code #: 0385
SENTENCE SHEET
X CONVICTED OF or O PLEADS

O §17-2545

(CSC w/minor 1* or Lewd Act)

WHEREFORE, the Defendant‘is committed

for a determinate term-of
and/or to pay a fine of §

of § ;

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department o

%e)acorporated by reference.

K@NCURRENT or
- The Defendant is to be given credit for time serv

Department of Corrections.

; provi

tothe [1 State

P
@,

ded that upn the service of
plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for
f Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard conditions of probation, which

Department of Corrections
@- [ under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed

O CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

The charge is: O Lesser Included Offense, O Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.’s initials)
The pleais: O without Negotiations or Recommendation, [0 Negotiated Sentence, O Recommendation by the State.

— /(/{/l/ WA _~15083 73776
Deborah Herring-Lash, Assistant Solicitor, SCBar# ~ Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar #

[0 County Detention Center,

years

days/months/years and or payment

ed pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State

[ The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

O RESTITUTION: D Deferred O Def. Waives Hearing O Ordered PTUP
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: : Obtain GED O
O Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.
May serve W/E beginning
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling [
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing [J
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) 3 Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ &%) - Da pmts. of $ Beginning
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 -$ $ Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other:
Provise 61.6 (Public Def/Prob) $500 5
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 s Z25.06
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§50-21-114 (BU! Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea b 0  Appointed PD0r appointgd other gbursel,
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ $ 377 §47.12 zequires $500 be paid to
TOTAL ’ $ /35- e duripg probation.

Court Reporter:

SCCA/217 (0772016)

3

Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: M/ 11 |

Presiding . dge:

Judge Code:\
Sentence Date:

b3l

/
/

17



DHL/0303544 . DOCKET NO. 2017-GS-10-00877
WITNESSES -

The State of South Carolina
County of Charleston

North Charleston Police Departmeht

AGENCY CASE NUMBER
2015-005219

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
JANUARY TERM 2017
2017-GS-10-00877
DATE OF ARREST L
03/18/2015 THE STATE
e ACTION OF GRAND JURY R 4 i T

TRUE B CARLOS ARUIZ
L IS S;,_;‘ﬂl()lﬁ? W B

Foreperson of Grand Jury Date:

VERDICT

Gl TS

Indictment for

CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT WITH A
MINOR, FIRST DEGREE

SC Code: § 16-03-0655(A)(1)

% %ML s /%Tan T CDR Code: 0385

Foreperson of Petié]/ay Date:




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
INDICTMENT

. COUNTY OF CHARLESTON

At a Court of General Sessions, convened January 2017, the Grand Jurors of Charleston
County present upon their oath:

CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT WITH A MINOR, FIRST DEGREE

That in Charleston County, South Carolina, between Aug. 3, 2009 and Aug. 3, 2014, the

. Defendant, Carlos A Ruiz, did.commit, or assaulted with the intent to commit, a sexual batteryto____

wit: cunnlingus upon the victim, , a minor who was less than eleven years of age in

violation of Sections16-3-655(A)(1) and 16-3-656 of the South Carolina Code of Laws, (1976),

as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and cont;ary to the statute in such case made and

provided.
o

DEBORAH HERRING-LASH

-~ ASSISTANT SOLICIPOR -~ - == - === -



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF CHARLESTON
STATE VS. INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2017-GS-10-00878
CARLOS A RUIZ AIW: 2017-GS-10-00878
AKA: C Date of Offense: 03/18/2015
Race: = : S.C. Code §: 16-03-0655(B)(1)
poB: S ] CDR Code #: 0396
Address: . S S
City, State, Zip S YEH O RreYY Ly SENTENCE SHEET
DL# SID# SC01937299
*CDL Yes [0 No T3 CMV Yes (1 No [1 Hazmat Yes [1No [
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was CONVICTED OF or [0 PLEADS
TO:. Criminal Sexual Conduct With A Minor, Second Degree
In violation of § 16—03-065553)@- of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing ZC'WOde #0396
0 NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT O SERIOUS MOST SERIOUS [0 Mandatory GPS [ §17-2545
B/ (CSC w/minor 1* or Lewd Act)
The charge is: As indicted, 0 Lesser Included Offense, (O Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.’s initials)
The plea is: O Wwithout Negotiations or Recommendation, 0 Negotiated Sentence, O Recommendation by the State.

“ATT'ETLT@)X/\’[ W\/ #\;{/\ A

Deborah Herring-LaEh, Assistant Solicitor SC Bar # Defendant Attorney for Defendant SCBar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the s taie Department of Corrections I County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of ZO daysfmornths ,[M [ under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and or payment

of § : plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard conditions of probation, which

;;eym:orporated by reference.

CURRENTor [0 CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
)Z}'ThiN Defendant is to be-given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State
Department of Corrections.
O The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
O RESTITUTION: O Deferred [0 Def. Waives Hearing 0 Ordered PTUP
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED O
1 Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.
May serve W/E beginning
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine: 3 Random Drug/Alcobol Testing I
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $ Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive Weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)Y(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 Vm [28) pmts. of § Beginning
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 | $ $ Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other:
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 5 25-00
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 b
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ O  Appointed PBror ap|
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ $ g §47.12 réquires $500 Be paid tg/Clerk
TOTAL $ E - E 3 durjrig probation.
Presidi
Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: I Judge
Court Reporter: SentenceRate:

N
SCCA217 (07/2016)



DHL/0303544
WITNESSES

North Charleston Police Department

AGENCY CASE NUMBER
2015-005219

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

2017-GS-10-00878

DATE OF ARREST

DOCKET NO. 2017-GS-10-00878

The State of South Carolina
County of Charleston

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
JANUARY TERM 2017

03/18/2015

TS ACTION OF GRANDJURY 3§

et )

Nm Ay !
“Foreperson of Grand Jury Date:

THE STATE

- VS,
ARLOS A RUIZ

C

VERDICT

AN

G TV

/300a(]

Forepersan of Petit W Date:

Indictment for

CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT WITH A

MINOR, SECOND DEGREE

SC Code: § 16-03-0655(B)(1)
CDR Code: 0396




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA |
INDICTMENT

COUNTY OF CHARLESTON

At a Court of General Sessions, convened January 2017, the Grand J urors (;f Charleston
County present upon their oath:

CRIMINAT, SEXUAL EONDUET WITH A MINOR, SLCOND BEGREE

That in Charleston County, South Carolina, between Aug. 3, 2014 and Aug. 13, 2015, the

- Defendant, Carlos A-Ruiz, did commit, or assaulted with the intent to commit, a sexual batteryfo .

wit: cunnilingus upon a minor, 5, who was fourteen years of age or less but who was
at least eleven years of age in violation of Sections 16-3-655(B)(1) and 16-3-656 of the South
Carolina Code of Laws, (1976), as amended.

;
{
Agamst the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and

T W

DEBORAH HEREKING-LASH
ASSISTANT SOLICITOR




DHL/0303544
WITNESSES

North Charleston Police Department

DOCKET NO. 2017-GS-10-00879

The State of South Carolina

# [ et g
E— Foreperson of Grand Jury =¥ Date:
. VERDICT
(rouel /4

MW-/)’ /30an/7

Foreperson of Peti Date:

County of Charleston
AGENCY CASE NUMBER
2015-005219
COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
JANUARY TERM 2017
2017-GS-10-00879
DATE OF ARREST
03/18/2015 THE STATE
7 i‘" ACTION OF GRAND JUR¥, ~ - VS!

CARLOSA RUIZ

&

Indictment for

CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT WITHA
MINOR, SECOND DEGREE

SC Code: § 16-03-0655(B)(1)
CDR Code: 0396




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
INDICTMENT

COUNTY OF CHARLESTON

At a Court of General Sessions, convened January 2017, the Grand Jurors of Charleston

_ County present upon their oath:

CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT WITH A MINOR, SECOND DEGREE

That in Charleston County, South Carolina, between Aug. 3, 2014 and Aug. 13, 2015, the

- Defendant,-Carlos-A Ruiz, did commit, or- assaulted with the intent to commit, a sexual battery to

wit: digital penetration upon a minor, o, who was fourteen years of age or less but
who was at least eleven years of age in violation of Sections 16-3-655(B)(1) and 16-3-656 of the
South Carolina Code of Laws, (1976), as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State and contrary to the statute in such case made and

provided.
) LY

DEBORAH HERRWG‘EX@?’
- ASSISTANT SOLICITOR~—--—==-=+ == -




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF CHARLESTON -
STATE VS. INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2017-GS-10-00880
CARLOS A RUIZ AIW: 2017-GS-10-00880
iz i : Date of Offense: 03/18/2015 _ : -
L S.C.Code §: - 16-03-0655(B)(1)
CDR Code #: 0396
» SENTENCE SHEEY
(. SiD# SCOUEREOmS
+CDL Yes [1 No [ CMV Yes [ No [J Hazmat Yes [1 No O
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was CONVICTED OF or O PLEADS
TO: Criminal Sexual Conduct With A Minor Second Degree
In violation of § 16—03-06555 %!! 1pefthe S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Cgde # 0396 ]
0 NON-VIOLENT ¥"VIOLENT [0 SERIOUS OST SERIOUS 00 Mandatory GPS 0 §17-25-45
: (CSC w/minor 1% or Lewd Act)
The charge is: O Asindicted, O Lesser Included Offense, (3 Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.’s initials)
The plea is: ] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, O Negotiated Sentence, [0 Recommendation by the State.
CATTER: f o oo A '

@ﬁ/{ A \ A ?\M 15083 A R 1. S
Deborah Hc:.rri“g-Las\h, Assistant Solicitor \SC Bar # ?dant Attorney for Defendant SCBar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the ‘[ State Department of Corrections O Couhty Detention Center,
for a determinate term of f&g daysimomths(ySazfer [ under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and or payment
of ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard conditions of probation, which
are incorporated by reference. .

& CONCURRENT or [0 CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
Q}Tl?e Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State
Department of Corrections.

[ The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuseand Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or Feceive a firearm or ammunition.

. SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
O RESTITUTION: - D Deferred {1 Def. Waives Hearing . 0 Ordered PTUP
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: ] Obtain GED O
O Setby SCDPPPS . Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.

May serve W/E beginning

Recipient: _ Substance Abuse Counseling  [J
*Fine: - s Random Drug/Alcohol Testing [3
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $__ . Fine'may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Cony. Surcharge) $100 $ 42000 pmts. of $ Beginning
§14-1-211 (A)(2)DUI Surcharge) - $100 $ $ Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) - $12 $ )
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other:
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
§14-1-212 (Law Exiforce. Funding) $25 $ Z2S.0o
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fec) $50 §
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ $ 3.75
TOTAL s I28-25

Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: g’QQQ_
Court Reporter: . B_#Jk

SCCA/217 (07/2016)




DHL/0303544
WITNESSES

North Charleston Police Department

AGENCY CASE NUMBER

DPOCKET NO. 2017-GS-10-00830

The State of South Carolina
County of Charleston

2015-005219

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
JANUARY TERM 2017
2017-GS-10-00880 .
DATE OF ARREST
03/18/2015 THE STATE
~= =% -— — —~ACTION OF GRANDJURY ~ "~~~ "~ —* = =~ VS, - s
Eomean Y i Y B
VD Bha ddli
Lestit kb CARLOS A RUIZ
JAN 1 0-2017
Foreperson of Grand Jury Date:.
. VERDICT —
Indictment for
(udl TV
CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT WITH A
MINOR, SECOND DEGREE
77 — SC Code: § 16-03-0655(B)(1)
WL/// /2% /7 CDR Code: 0396
Foreperson of Petidury Date:




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
INDICTMENT

COUNTY OF CHARLESTON

At a Coun of General Sessions, convened January 70 l 7 the Grand Jurors _of (ihaﬂeston
County present upon their oath:

< CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT WITH A MINOR; SECOND-BEGREE,

That in Charleston County, South Carolina, between Aug. 3, 2014 and Aug. 13, 2015, the
o ‘Defendant; Carlos -A-Ruiz,-did-commit,-or assaulted with.the intent to commit, a sexual battery.to... ... ... .
wit: sexual intercourse upon a minor, who was fourteen years of age or less but
who was at least eleven years of age in violation of Sections 16-3-655(B)(1) and 16-3 -656 of the
South Carolina Code of Laws, (1976), as amended. '

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and

DEBORAH F HERRING-
ASSISTANT SOLICITOR




